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Stained Glass Window at South Yarra Melbourne
Grammar School Anglican Chapel of St. Peter

South Yarra Melbourne
Grammar Chapel _0001

South Yarra Melbourne
Grammar Chapel _0002

South Yarra Melbourne
Grammar Chapel _0003

Location

Domain Road, South Yarra, MELBOURNE CITY

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

-

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Hughes, 2013; 

Architect/Designer Kellock, David Taylor, 

Hermes Number 196810

Property Number



Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Argus, 11 November 1950, p.6; Church of England Messenger, 8 July 1892, pp.111-12; 5 May 1893, p.75; 5
January 1894, p.4.

Memorial Window Subject

Service and Sacrifice

Memorial Window Text

n/a

Memorial Window Inscription

n/a

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

St. Peter's Chapel at Melbourne Grammar School was opened in May 1893. Initially the window openings were
filled with leadlight quarries in Cathedral glass, however these were gradually replaced with figurative memorials
from 1894 onwards. Dedication of the large west war memorial window was performed by Archbishop Booth of
Melbourne at 3 pm on Sunday 12 November 1950. David Taylor Kellock (1913-1988) combined a series of
uniformed soldiers, sailors and airmen with saints, angels and Christian symbols within the design.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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